

Agenda

East Granby/Granby Little League

Executive Board Meeting

June 1, 2021

Executive Board Position	Member	Present	NonExecutive Board Position	Member	Present
President	Bill Hallam	X	Scheduler- Baseball	VACANT	
VP Baseball	Brett Lowman	X	Scheduler- softball	ALisha Van Neal	
VP Softball	Pat Lynch	X	Parent Manager Coordinator	Jessica Moore	
Treasurer	Phil Tetreault		Community Outreach E	Sara Kleinman	
Umpire COordinator- Baseball	Greg Teclaw		Granby		
Umpire COordinator Softball	Lisa Vitale		COmmunity Outreach	Jessica Tsapsinos	
Sponsorship	Chenoa		Granby		
Information Officer	Anderson		COncessions Coordinator	Cheryl Devoe	
Secretary	Greg Dion	X	Opening Day Chair	Dave Pelling	
Coaching Coordinator- baseball	Danielle Waite	X	Annual Fundraiser	Kelly Tofil	X
Coaching Coordinator- Softball	Nick Jones		Coordinator		
Player Agent- Baseball	Steve Simard		Volunteer Coordinator	Katie Schmutz	X
Player Agent Softball	Dave Anderson		Field Maintenance Director	Shelton Forney	
Safety Officer	Kelly George		Baseball Equipment	Scott Magennis	
	Chris Perry	X	Coordinator		
			Softball Equipment	Gene Vitale	
			Coordinator		
			Yard Goats Game	VACANT	
			Coordinator	Christine Santa	
			Apparel		
			Survey Coordinator	Emily Bavaro	
			Photo COordinator	Alison Dion	
			Umpire Coordinator	VACANT	
			(Training/Development)		
			Softball Training/Clinic	VACANT	
			Coordinator		

Call to Order: ???pm (Secretary not present at beginning of meeting)

- I. Presidents Remarks
- II. Districts Managers Vote:
 - A. Baseball:
 1. 12U team-Jeff Castle
 2. 11U team-Bill Hallam
 3. 9U team- Danielle Waite Manager- voted in
 - B. Softball:
 1. 10U: Jeremy Lewis-Chad Perkins and Ryan assistant
 - a) Nominated by Pat, seconded by Bill
 - b) Unanimous
 2. 12U: Joe Bordenero
 - a) Nominated by Pat and seconded by Bill
 - b) Unanimous

- C. Discussion regarding whether to move kids up or keep them at age based team
- III. Fundraiser Update
- A. Snapraise:
 - 1. Total Earnings after 20%: \$6,929.60
 - 2. Check to be mailed to Kelley and then given to Phil
 - 3. Team Gear will be mailed to Kelly in 3-6 weeks and then she will distribute; she may need to reach out regarding contact info
 - 4. This is \$1836.88 more then we earned in 2019 with much less work
 - B. Brignole's
 - 1. As of 5/31: 40 tickets sold
 - 2. TO DO: Greg Dion a playlist of music
 - 3. Beverages
 - a) Bud Light - \$6
 - b) Sam Adams Lager and Sam Adams Summer - \$7
 - c) Whiskey and Vodka - \$8 - choice of cranberry, tonic, soda water, coke
 - d) Margarita on the rocks - \$10
 - e) Wine - Supplied by Brignole Vineyard
 - f) Water Stations with cups available as well
 - g) Alcohol has been preordered based on 60 guests
 - (1) able to return alcohol that is in its original packaging and is unused and in good condition.
 - 4. Raffles:
 - a) 11 Raffle items
 - b) tickets will be priced \$5 each, 3 for \$10 or 7 for \$20.
 - 5. The balcony will be open for our guests where they can play corn hole as well.
 - 6. TO DO: discuss with Kelley time to do open door policy and eliminate ticket charge
- IV. VP Baseball Update
- A. Medals will be in time
 - B. Overall good seasons
 - C. Districts numbers to date:
 - 1. 12U: 13
 - 2. 11: 9 or 10
 - 3. 9U : 21
 - D. Ahrens Shed- overrun with mice
 - 1. All equipment was destroyed
 - 2. Had a company donate their time and cleaned the shed
 - E. Ahrens Field- needs alot of work
 - 1. Discussion regarding whether or not we should invest money into it
 - 2. Juniors this year had games in East Granby and Granby highschoools
- V. VP Softball Update
- A. Districts:

1. 1st assessments went well tonight
 2. 2nd assessment is tomorrow
 3. 12U team: around 15 kids trying out
 4. 10U team: 13 kids trying out
- B. League changes that occurred this year
1. Pat feels very strongly that these changes were positive
 2. Discussion regarding starting a EG/G travel team to help keep the town strong- will try to move forward with this in the future
- C. Old Equipment from before the merge
1. Idea of selling them was thrown out there
 - a) People supported this idea
 - b) "Shed Cleanout Sale"
 - c) Some concern regarding offending East Granby if majority of items are Granby
 - (1) Possibly donate to PTO instead
- VI. Other Areas of Business/Open Discussion
- A. Discussion regarding field maintenance
 - B. If other teams are using the field can we request that they have teams rake fields
 - C. Public Works drags fields once a week
 - D. Dugouts for field 1- this summer
 - E. Granbrook Park- fence between dugout and field on first base side is about to fall over

Adjourned: 9:27pm